

December 10, 2019

Start Time: 6:32 p.m.

Attendance

Joe Dunne

Kearby Kaiser

Chad Curry

Ann Regan

Laura Meyer

Tanya Larson

Becky Radoszewski

Kim Lebovitz

Selene Idell

Kevin McGroaty

MATA Trader (Ann)

-made \$607.41

-Ann is questioning who made flyer found in True North?

Apparel Sales (Kearby)

-peirceshirts.org

-sold 49 pieces

-\$392+ sales

-lots of apparel in store

-want to promote it more

-sell at Winterfest?

Holiday Coffee Sales (Tanya)

-\$538 bags

-\$5/bag (\$2,690ish)

-coffee is ready today

-Ms. Calhoun's 4th grade class won most sales....they win Hot Chocolate Party

Giving Tuesday (Tanya)

-\$230 made

Wooden Spoon (Ann/Tanya)

-\$900 profit

November Babysitting (Tanya)

-most successful \$770

-this week is one! Promote!

Winterfest (Becky/Laura)

-January 11, 2020 1-4pm

-Joe motioned \$2000 budget approval

-Chad second the motion

-Magician, has back up Selene

-Elsa Frozen2 Yoga (Kearby)

-backpack flyer to Kim

-DJ Joe station

-Becky & Kearby talk about Peirce gear sold

-Becky & Kevin talk about banners displayed

-Kevin can help, add him in emails

Honeybaked Ham (Kate)

-update needed

Fiesta De Arte (Ann)

-run by PSO and proceeds go to FOP

-March

Mattress Sale (Ann/Kevin)

-March 29 2020 date confirmed

Kru Fitness (Ann)

-25% of every 10 pack of classes

-January

-backpack/FB

Edge of Sweetness (Tanya/Kate)

-low attendance

Peirce Day (Ann)

-Jerry's January 14, 2020

-Ann will create flyer

Altitude (Kearby)

-January 16, 2020 confirmed date per board

-event brite (sign up and sign waiver online) 20% go to Peirce

-can buy 6 pack jump passes, \$20 goes to Peirce

-keep Event Committee in the loop (Laura/Ann)

Moms' Night Out (Laura)

-Monday March

Wolves Game (Ann)

-March date

Hopleaf (Ann)

-end of April

Bartending Night (Ann)

- Blarneystone February 8, 2020
- all tips
- sports tickets raffle off

My Buddy (Kate/Ann/Kim)

- doing event for staff
- future event

Basketball League (Tanya/Chad)

- how to track money?
- track who signs up and how much revenue to expect?
- how to fund backboards

Dovetail (Ann/Chad/Laura)

- Trivia Night, date needs to be confirmed
- be respectful of Hopleaf

Banner (Kevin)

- going to order $\frac{3}{4}$ banner for table

Committees

- PSO (Ann can report later)
- Communications (Becky) nothing to report
- Sponsorship (Kate/and now Kearby to take Michael's place)
- Operations (Tanya) (\$500 sponsorship)
- Social Events (Laura) -Duck Tale (TBD)

Apparel Sales (Kearby)

- \$135,688 available
- see handout

Volunteer (Chad)

- statuses are uncertain
- write CPS, cc him to confirm status

FOP Website (Kevin/Kearby/Kate)

- Kevin willing to help!

Motion to Adjourn (Ann) 8:00

Second (Chad)

Meeting adjourned 8:00 pm

